From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:44 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: NE Permitting <nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com>

Subject: EM-AT&T-138-220503 - 623 HONEYSPOT ROAD STRATFORD CT - CT2112 / MRCTB050878

Good morning,

The AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject site are complete
and we are looking to close the CSC Permit.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.

Thank you.

Karin

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 /
kturner@aqualtekwireless.com
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062
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Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.
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